

From: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter, Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Re: FOIA
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 7:35:56 PM

If you mean the phelps foia that turned into a legislative inquiry, I sent you the link before...but it is

U drive, Transfer, Karen, PhelpsFOIA...

Just drag and drop your emails into the Richard folder I created.

Sent using [CloudMagic Email](#)

On Tue, Dec 08, 2015 at 7:31 PM, Benzie, Richard (DEQ) <BENZIER@michigan.gov> wrote:

Where am I supposed to put the emails I have that address Flint issues since January of 2011? I have about 600 in my received and 200 in my sent folders.